
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

November 4, 2013 

 
Invocation Rev. Mary Anderson, Associate Pastor  
 Shiloh Baptist Church 

 
1. Appointment   6:00 p.m.  Dave Halter, Semprius 
        Project Update 
 
2. Public Hearing  6:15 p.m.  Rezoning Request - Case #RZ1310-1 
        5799 US 1 Bypass South 
 
3. Appointment   6:30 p.m.  Middleburg Town Council 
        Economic Development Project 
         
4. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Randy Oxendine and Alan Gill 
        Recreation Commission Master Plan 
 
5. Appointment   7:00 p.m.  Susette McLendon 
        Request for Road Abandonment 
 
6. Appointment   7:15 p.m.  Pete Burgess 
        Farmers Market Update 
 
 
7. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 
 
 
8. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
 
 
9. County Manager’s Report 

a. Education Summit 
b. Schools - Capital Outlay Changes 
 1.  Western Vance High School 
 2.  L.B. Yancey Elementary 
c. Farmers Market Change Order 
d. Waiver of Bid Procedure for Purchase of EMS Unit 
e. NC Commerce Secretary to Visit 
 
 

10. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Property 

 
  
11. Pending Business 

a. VFD Audit Reports 
 
 



 
Agenda 

November 4, 2013 
Page 2 

 
 
12. Consent Agenda Items 
 a. Budget Amendment and Transfer 
 b. Ambulance Charge-offs 

c. Tax Refunds and Releases 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes - (September 26, 2013 minutes under review) 

 
 
13. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 
 
 
14. Water District Board 
 a. Approval of Engineer’s Contract - 2A and 2B 
 b. Engineer’s Project Update 
 c. Revised Budget - Phase 2B 
 d. Revised Marketing Plan 
 e. Other Water Matters as Needed 
 
 
15. Closed Session 
 a. Legal Matter 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
November 4, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Dave Halter, Vice President of Manufacturing 
 
Name of Organization: Semprius 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Provide Project Update 

 
Request of Board: No Request



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
November 4, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Jordan McMillen 
 
Name of Organization: Planning and Development 
 
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Rezoning Request 
 
Request of Board: Approve Rezoning Request 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

REZONING CASE # RZ1310-1 

STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen 

 

 
 

This is a request to amend the zoning map and to rezone 1 parcel from Residential Low Density (R-30) to 
General Commercial (G-C-1).  The area to be rezoned totals 1.15 acres and includes an existing modular 
that is being utilized for a commercial business. 
 

 

 
OWNER: David S. Arner                                      Applicant: Worth Taylor Const. Co. Inc. 
  5799 US 1 Bypass South     71 Hedrick Drive 
  Henderson, NC 27537     Henderson, NC 27537 

    
 

LOCATION:  5799 US 1 Bypass 
South; more specifically 
identified as tax parcel 
0462B01011.  
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  The parcel 
is currently zoned R-30 and has 
a modular that currently is the 
location of a security business.  
The home has been used as 
residential and commercial in 
the past.   
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE:  The 
property is located adjacent to 
and accessed from US 1 South.  
The east side of the property 
adjoins the Summer Lake 
Subdivision which is zoned R-30.  
Although adjoining this 
subdivision, adequate 
vegetation and separate access clearly divides it from the subdivision. 
 
SIZE: The existing parcel is 1.15 acres. 
 
ZONING HISTORY: All lots to date in this area have been zoned as they were since countywide zoning 
was established in November 2011.  Although this lot has been used for residential purposes in the past, 
General Commercial, fits the pre-existing use of the property.    
 
 
 
This rezoning would allow additional uses particularly of the commercial nature while allowing for an 
expansion to an existing business.  The location relative US 1 South lends itself to commercial uses – 
even though the nature of the existing business has very limited public traffic or customers. 

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST 

OWNER/APPLICANT 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

IMPACTS 



 
 
The rezoning request, although creating a parcel that is zoned differently than the surrounding parcels 
appears to be justifiable.  As identified and located within the county land use plan, the property is 
situated within a transitional development area.  A transitional development area is characterized as an 
area located along a transportation corridor that has experienced a limited amount of mixed growth 
previously and has the potential for such growth in the future.  This property is located within the South 
Vance Transitional development area that extends from the edge of the City of Henderson’s Extra 
Territorial Jurisdiction along US 1 South to the southernmost intersection with Raleigh Road and US 1 
South.  Due to this location, the use of the property is amenable to being zoned of a commercial nature. 
 
Additionally, it is important to note that this property while historically being residential in nature has 
made a transition within the last decade from being fully residential to having partial residential and 
partial commercial to now being a fully commercially used structure and parcel.  The existence of a pre-
existing security company provides additional justification for allowing a rezoning to the appropriate 
commercial zoning category.  In consultation with the applicant it was decided that the property fit 
better within a General Commercial zoning designation than within the Highway Commercial zoning 
designation.  During the consultation, the applicant also weighed the various options against any future 
plans for the property and decided it was better to move in a commercial direction instead of residential 
one in the future.  As such the applicant has requested this change to match the pre-existing use of the 
property and to allow a commercial expansion that will be utilized by the existing business.   
 
Overall, the rezoning is consistent with the land use plan and fits the future character of this area.  Staff 
recommends approval of the rezoning request and advises that if future development takes place the 
current zoning ordinance will require that appropriate buffers and screens be provided and maintained 
between the property and surrounding residential areas. 
 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  Recommended approval of request on October 10, 2013.  
Recommendation is on the basis that the request is consistent with the land use plan’s designation of 
this area as a transitional development area. 
 
 
 

 

Whenever the Board of Commissioners makes a decision to adopt or to reject a zoning amendment, the board must approve a 
written statement describing whether the action is consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan.  The statement must also 

address why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest.  The board is not required to 
follow its adopted plans in zoning decisions, but must consider its reasons for deciding to follow the plan or not. 

 
Draft Rationale for Board of Commissioners Approval:  The rezoning will allow the current use of the 
property to more closely resemble the zoning of the property while encouraging further commercial 
development within a designated transitional development area.  For this reason the rezoning request is 
reasonable and is consistent with the County’s land use plan. 
 
 
Attachments: Rezoning Application and Justification, Property survey, Site Plan, Aerial View Map.  
 

STAFF COMMENTS & PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 













R30
 Zoning Category

AR
 Zoning Category

GC1
 Zoning Category OI

 Zoning Category

Us 
1 B

ypa
ss S

S Lake Lodge Rd

S Lake Lodge Rd Ext

0 120 24060
Feet

Ü

Case# 1310-1
R-30 to G-C-1

Current Zoning Map

_̂



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
November 4, 2013 

 
 

 
 

Name: Middleburg Town Council 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance: Request Assistance with Economic Development Project 
 
Request of Board:  
  



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
November 4, 2013 

 
 
 
 
Name: Randy Oxendine and Alan Gill 
 
Name of Organization: Henderson-Vance Recreation 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present Master Plan 
 
Requests of Board: No Request 
 





















AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
November 4, 2013 

 
 
 
 
Name: Susette McLendon 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance: Request Abandonment of State Road 1458 

 
Request of Board: Approve Request 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  











AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 

November 4, 2013 
 
 
 
 
Name: Pete Burgess 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance: Provide Update on Farmers Market Project 
 
Request of Board: No Request 
  



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 November 4, 2013 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 
Position Vacancies.  There are NO requests to fill any positions this month. 
 
 
Voluntary Shared Leave Policy for Employees.  The Human Resources Committee has 
reviewed and endorses a policy that will allow employees to share annual leave (vacation 
leave) with other employees in prolonged circumstances of personal catastrophic medical 
conditions.  It is not intended to apply to non-medical or short-term medical needs, 
incidental, normal, or other situations.  Recommendation: Approve the Voluntary Shared 
Leave Policy, effective January 1, 2014, as endorsed by the Human Resources Committee. 
 
 



 

 

 
 
1.0 Purpose  
The Voluntary Shared Leave program is designed to provide employees the opportunity to assist, and 
receive assistance from, other employees during periods of prolonged absences from work due to 
personal or family catastrophic medical conditions by donation of earned annual leave. The program 
is not designed to apply to an employee’s incidental, normal, and/or short term medical conditions. 
 
2.0 Applicability  
To all regular full-time and budgeted part-time Vance County employees who earn annual leave time. 
 
3.0 Definitions 
A prolonged medical condition is generally one that is expected to require an employee's absence from 
work for a period of at least 20 consecutive work days. The 20-day period is intended to serve as a 
general guideline for voluntary shared leave, rather than an absolute requirement.  If an employee has 
prior random absences from work related to the same condition, or for another condition requiring 
prolonged absence from work within the last twelve months, an exception to the 20-day period may be 
made. 
 
All other terms not specifically defined herein shall have the same meanings as used throughout this 
policy. 
 
4.0 Policy 
In case of a prolonged medical condition (of an employee or an immediate family member) which 
causes an employee to exhaust all available leave including compensatory time, an employee may 
apply to receive shared leave from the annual leave account of another employee or employees in any 
department of Vance County government. 
 
An employee who has exhausted ALL of their available leave, and therefore has gone into leave 
without pay status does not continue to earn leave.    
 
An employee may donate leave, as outlined below, to an employee who has been approved to receive 
voluntary shared leave because of a medical condition of the employee or of a member of the 
employee’s immediate family (spouse, child or parent) that will require the employee’s absence for a 
prolonged period of time. 
 
The employee receiving donated time may be given information on the amount of time donated, but 
will not receive any additional information such as the names of donating employees.  Leave time will 
be donated to the employee anonymously. 

 
Vance County 

Policy and Procedure Manual 
  

Page 1of 3 
Title:              Voluntary Shared Annual Leave 
 
Effective:      January 1, 2014 
 



 

 

 
4.1 Eligibility: 
To be eligible, an employee must be in regular status, and apply to receive voluntary shared leave, 
supplying medical evidence to support the need for leave beyond the employee's available accumulated 
leave. 
 
Included with the request shall be a doctor’s written certification as to the need for sick leave that will 
extend beyond the 20 day period referenced in section 3.0 of this policy. Verification that paid time has 
been exhausted (copy of last time record) should also accompany the request. 
 
Evidence of abused leave may disqualify an individual from eligibility.  No employee donating or 
receiving donated hours shall be permitted to pay or to accept any type of compensation or 
consideration for hours donated from or to another employee. 
 
Due to each employee’s right to confidentiality on employment matters and health care concerns, prior 
to making the employee's status as a potential recipient of donated leave public, a written application 
which will include a release must be signed by the employee to permit the status to be made known. 
 
4.2 Limitations: 
Participation is limited to a maximum 1,040 hours, prorated for part-time employees that an employee 
can receive from donors. 
 
The employee must exhaust all available leave including compensatory time before using shared leave. 
Shared leave is exempt from the maximum accumulation carryover limitations otherwise applicable to 
annual leave at year end. 
 
At the expiration of the medical condition, any unused donated leave shall be treated as set forth in the 
provisions in the remainder of this section. 
 
4.3 Unused hours: 
Any remaining unused donated shall be credited to the leave accounts of the donors on a pro rata basis 
in whole hour increments. Fractions of one hour shall not be returned to any individual donor.   
 
Upon return to work by the employee, donated leave not used for the approved incident shall be 
returned and credited to donors. If a donor is no longer an active employee, that donor forfeits the right 
for a prorated return of leave.  Employees who donate "excess" leave at the end of December will have 
it returned and converted to their sick leave accounts as applicable (if requirements for conversion have 
been met). 
 
5.0 Contributions 
Shared leave must be in response to a specific approval of the right to receive and use shared leave, 
and will not be established as a leave "bank." Donors may contribute a minimum of 4 hours of leave, 
up to a maximum of the total annual leave which the donating employee may accrue within the 
calendar year based on his or her accrual rate, subject to the following paragraph. A voluntary shared 
leave donation form must be completed. 
 
The amount of annual leave donated is not to reduce a donor's account below one-half the annual 
accrual rate. For example, a donor employee working a standard 40-hour work week with 8 or more 
years of aggregate service earns annual leave at an annual rate of 136 hours per year. The donor 



 

 

employee in this example may contribute a minimum of 4 hours, and up to a maximum of 136 hours of 
annual leave, but may not thereby reduce his or her annual leave account balance to less than 68 
hours. 
 
6.0 Approvals 
The County Manager or his designee(s) shall be responsible for reviewing the merit of requests for 
participation in the voluntary shared leave program.   
 
After an employee has been approved to receive voluntary shared leave, notification will be sent from 
the Human Resources Director to each department head.  The department head will be responsible for 
notifying their respective staff of the need for donated leave for a fellow employee. 
 
Upon a denial of voluntary shared leave application, the employee will have no administrative or 
judicial appeal rights; appeals or grievances cannot be requested based on this denial action.  Further, if 
no voluntary leave contributions are received, no appeals or grievances may be submitted. 
 
7.0 Solicitation of Leave 
Solicitation of donated leave shall be undertaken only by the County Manager or his designee(s) as 
outlined above.  An employee shall not directly or indirectly request, solicit, intimidate, threaten, 
coerce, bribe or attempt to request, solicit, intimidate, threaten, or coerce, bribe any other employee for 
the purpose of interfering with any right which such employee may have with respect to donating, 
receiving, or using leave under this program.  An employee shall not solicit leave from other County 
employees for donation to an individual in need.  Such action by an employee shall be grounds for 
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 
 
8.0 Audit of Leave Accounts 
A system of leave accountability must be maintained by the Human Resources & Finance Office 
which will accurately record the donation and recipient use of shared leave. The system established 
must afford a clear and accurate record for financial and management audit purposes.  Withdrawals 
from the recipients donated shared leave account will be charged to the recipient's account according to 
usual leave policies. 
 
8.1 Prospective/Retroactive Use: 
Leave donated to an employee may be used prospectively, and/or retroactively for up to 30 calendar 
days to substitute for leave without pay or advanced annual or sick leave which may have already been 
granted to the recipient, notwithstanding the 20 consecutive work day requirement. 



 

 

Voluntary Shared Annual Leave Application 
Vance County Human Resources 
 
Employee Name: ____________________________________Department: _______________ 
Position: ___________________________________________Hire Date: _________________ 
 
Requirements for Receiving Shared Leave: 
1. The employee is a permanent, probationary or trainee status with Vance County. 
2. This request is  
 �a) for my own personal illness/injury, and not for elective surgery or  
 �b) for the serious illness of an immediate family member 
3. Attached is the necessary documentation for review of this request and I waive the right to 

confidentiality under the law so that other employees know of my illness/condition and need and my 
request for donated leave hours. 

4. I have, or will have, exhausted all of my annual and sick leave and comp time, if applicable. 
5. Unused shared leave will be returned to those who have donated leave. 
6. I have not, nor will I offer to compensate anyone in exchange for donated leave. 
 
I, _________________________________, am applying for Voluntary Shared Leave. I have read and 
understand the requirements listed above and certify I meet the above requirements. I am applying for 
shared leave as a result of: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
I have, or will have, exhausted all of my annual and sick leave or comp time on __________________ 
and need this assistance to avoid going on leave without pay. 
 
I request ____________________ hours of shared leave. 
 
I understand that my co-workers and all other Vance county employees will be told about my request 
and the reason for my request. 
 
I understand I am required to return any leave that is not used toward this approved request. 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature    Date of Request 
 
 
 
 
DH Recommendation: � Approval � Non-Approval (reason for non-approval) _______________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
Department Head’s Signature   Date of Recommendation 
 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
County Manager’s/Designee Signature  Date of Approval 



 

 

Voluntary Shared Annual Leave Donation 
Vance County Human Resources 
Employee Name: ______________________________________Department: _______________ 
Position: ____________________________________________Hire Date: _________________ 
 
Requirements for Donating Shared Leave: 
1. I am in a permanent or trainee status with Vance County. 
2. I am donating whole hour amounts (not ½ or ¼ amounts). 
3. My donation does not reduce me below one-half my annual accrual rate for the current year. 
4. I am donating a minimum of four (4) hours. 
5. I understand any of the total amount of leave donated for this person that is not used will be prorated   

back to the donors in whole hour increments only. 
6. I understand I may donate annual leave to another employee. 
7. I will not disclose to any other employee the fact that I donated the time, nor will I in any way make 

a request for nor accept any type of compensation for the time donated. 
 
I am donating voluntary shared leave to _______________________________________ (name of 
recipient). 
 
I authorize the following hours to be deducted from my current balance:  __________ 
 
Accrual Rate of Annual Leave: __________ 
 
Formula: 
Monthly Accrual Rate _______ X 12 months = Annual Accrual Rate ___________  
 
Annual Accrual Rate  ________ X ½ = One-half Annual Accrual Rate ____________*  
 

Your current balance:  ____________ 
  

Less your donation:  ____________ 
 

Balance after donation: ____________*Must not go below this 
 

 
____________________________________  __________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature     Date of Request 
 
____________________________________  __________________________________ 
Department Head Signature     Date of Recommendation 
 
 
 
Upon completion of the above signatures, this form should be forwarded to Human Resources as soon as 
possible to ensure timely processing. 
 
Processed: HR: ______________________________Processed: Payroll: ________________________ 



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 November 4, 2013 

 
 

A. Education Summit.  On Tuesday, November 12, from 9:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. a 
summit will be held at the Satterwhite Point Community Building to identify ways to 
advance education in Vance County.  County Commissioners are invited to attend.  
Lunch will be provided by the Henderson-Vance Chamber of Commerce.  A program 
agenda is enclosed.   Recommendation:  For board information. 
 
B. Schools – Capital Outlay Changes.   
 Western Vance.   The Vance County Schools System requests the authority to 
transfer $10,500 from its Capital Outlay Fund balance to make repairs to the boiler at the 
Western Vance High School gymnasium.  It will be on the agenda of the Board of 
Education in its November meeting.   Recommendation: Approve the request from the 
Schools, contingent upon approval of the Board of Education. 
 L.B. Yancey.   In the Schools’ approved list of Capital Outlay projects was a line 
item for painting inside the L.B. Yancey Elementary School.  After receiving bids, the 
Schools System is requesting to move remaining balances from other line items in their 
Capital Outlay budget in the amount of $28,751 into the L.B. Yancey painting project.  
Recommendation: Approve the request from the Schools to transfer remaining balances in 
Capital Outlay line items into the L.B. Yancey Elementary School painting project in the 
amount of $28,751 contingent upon approval of the Board of Education. 
 
C. Farmers Market – Change Order.  The construction work for the Farmers 
Market continues to go well and is now getting into the final stages.  There is a need to 
cover all of the interior insulated walls in the vendor area with sheet metal.  The cost to do 
so is $6,318.  After approval of this item, the project contingency will be $5,162.  
Recommendation: Approve Change Order #7 in the amount of $6,318 to supply and 
install metal wall liners on the interior walls of the Farmers Market.  
 
D.  Waiver of Bid Procedure for Purchase of EMS Unit.  State purchasing laws allow 
“piggybacking” on previous purchases within a twelve-month period, provided an 
appropriate process was initially followed to secure competitive bids.  The County went 
out for bids for a Type III ambulance and purchased the unit in December, 2012.  The 
2012 price of $134,404 will remain the same for the 2013 ambulance with the same 
specifications.   Recommendation: Approve the purchase of a 2013 Chevrolet Type III 
ambulance per County specifications from Northwestern Emergency Vehicles in the 
amount of $134,404. 
 
 



            Page 2 
         November – County Manager’s Report 
 
 
E.  NC Commerce Secretary to Visit.  Commerce Secretary Sharon Decker will meet 
with the Henderson-Vance Economic Development Commission at 2:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 
November 5, in the Commissioners Meeting Room.  County Commissioners and 
members of the Henderson City Council have been invited to attend the meeting, which is 
open to the public.  Recommendation:  Information only. 

















 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

514 High Street, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 514 High 
Street, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance County Tax 
Department as Parcel Number 0008 01 033; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $2,500.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Roger M. Silva; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Roger M. Silva has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 with 
his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269, after the City of Henderson agrees to convey their interest as well. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the _____ day of __________________, 2013. 
 

_______________________________  
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



 
 

Pending Business 
 
 
 
 



Vance County 
Pending Business  
November 4, 2013 

 
 
VFD Contracts and Audits.  (See below) 
 

Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments 
Vance County Rescue Squad 
Contracts and Audit Reports 

November 4, 2013 
 

 
 
Department 

Contract 
Received 

 
Audit Due 

Audit 
Received 

Bearpond  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Cokesbury  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Drewry  October 31, 2013 at CPA office 
Epsom  October 31, 2013 at CPA office 
Kittrell  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Hicksboro  February 28, 2013  - Unqualified 
Townsville  October 31, 2013  - Unqualified 
Watkins  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Rescue Squad  April 30, 2013  - Qualified 

 
 
 



 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Amendment and Transfer 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Community Development Block Grant 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. __6___

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Farmer's Market Project

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Donations-Rollup Doors 66333-433210 27,000.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 27,000.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: To amend project budget for addition of donations to be used

to add rollup doors

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Construction 66605-500106 27,000.00                                  

TOTAL 27,000.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Request:

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ___________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   5

Department Name: Admin/Finance

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 10999-500099 $165

TOTAL 165$                                         

Explanation of transfer request: Request from Youth Football Team approved at October 7, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting for 

assistance with travel expenses to tournaments.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Misc. Expense 10555-500070 165                                            

TOTAL 165$                                         

Explanation of transfer request:

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

OCTOBER 2013 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  

Carrie Lee Alston  02/22/2012       150.00  No estate listing 
Lonnie D. Yancey  03/14/2009       369.84  No estate listing 
 
 
MONTHLY TOTAL       $ 519.84             FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 519.84 
 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for September 2013 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

        

Burwell Joseph M.               2003 82.90 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2003 96.79 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2003 58.14 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2003 103.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2003 103.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2003 50.22 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Burwell Joseph M.              2004 84.55 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2004 98.71 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2004 59.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2004 0 2,350.00 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2004 0 2,350.00 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2004 50.22 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Burwell Joseph M.              2005 87.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2005 336.27 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2005 38.32 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2005 37.37 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2005 51.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bobbitt Ada                    2006 0 187.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bobbitt Ada                    2006 0 156.07 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Burwell Joseph M.              2006 87.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2006 382.24 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2006 38.32 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2006 37.37 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2006 51.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

May Frances Neal               2006 0 0 95.17 0 0 discharged bankr 

Bobbitt Ada                    2007 0 128.80 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Burwell Joseph M.              2007 87.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2007 382.24 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2007 38.32 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2007 37.37 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2007 51.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bobbitt Ada                    2008 0 111.71 0 0 102.50 correct ownership 

Burwell Joseph M.              2008 108.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2008 180.70 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Ellis Kevin                    2008 0 0 24.52 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2008 52.34 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2008 51.24 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2008 66.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bobbitt Ada                    2009 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 correct ownership 

Bobbitt Ada                    2009 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 correct ownership 

Burwell Joseph M.              2009 108.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2009 299.78 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Daye Daryl Jermaine            2009 0 0 16.04 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2009 52.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2009 51.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2009 65.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bobbitt Ada                    2010 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 correct ownership 

Bobbitt Ada                    2010 0 98.56 0 0 102.50 correct ownership 

Burwell Joseph M.              2010 108.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2010 299.78 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2010 52.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2010 51.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2010 65.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Joyner Stephanie               2010 0 46.50 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Joyner Stephanie               2010 0 34.78 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williams Cassandra             2011 0 0 54.38 0 0 discharged bankr 

Williams Cassandra             2011 0 0 105.61 0 0 discharged bankr 

Burwell Joseph M.               2011 108.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2011 299.73 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2011 51.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2011 52.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2011 65.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Joyner Stephanie               2011 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Williams Cassandra             2011 0 0 71.26 0 0 discharged bankr 

Alston Tammy June              2012 0 0 12.97 0 0 pro-rate         

Branch Exterminating Co. Inc.    2012 0 0 151.60 10.00 0 correct situs    

Branch Exterminating Co. Inc.    2012 0 0 151.60 10.00 0 correct situs    

Foster Ralph Ronnie            2012 0 0 29.62 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Cassandra             2012 0 0 47.83 0 0 discharged bankr 

Williams Cassandra             2012 0 0 100.35 0 0 discharged bankr 

Allgood Benjamin F. heirs      2012 208.21 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Alston Josephine Beatrice      2012 0 0 3.03 0 0 pro-rate         

BW & Company Properties LLC  2012 154.81 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Bass Sharon Kay                2012 0 0 11.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Branch Exterminating Co. Inc.    2012 0 0 124.32 10.00 0 correct situs    

Brandon Shirley Mae            2012 0 0 0.96 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Dolly Ann              2012 0 0 7.33 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Leon Curtis            2012 0 0 31.12 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Leon Curtis            2012 0 0 20.66 0 0 pro-rate         

Burwell Joseph M.              2012 108.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Cheek Marquita Faye            2012 0 0 8.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Chiem Michael                  2012 0 0 25.10 0 0 pro-rate         

Crowder Norman Claude          2012 0 0 19.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Amanda heirs             2012 68.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis James Thomas             2012 0 0 2.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Kevin A.                 2012 299.73 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2012 68.86 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2012 68.86 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2012 42.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Dunston Mildred Geneva         2012 0 0 12.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Edmonds William Payne, Jr.     2012 0 0 1.97 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2012 51.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2012 52.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Harris Latoria Laketta         2012 0 0 30.07 0 0 pro-rate         

Hawkins Nannie F.              2012 66.58 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Henderson Evelyn Mae           2012 0 0 48.66 0 0 pro-rate         

Horton Mary Anna               2012 0 0 3.53 0 0 pro-rate         

Howe Ronald                    2012 0 0 43.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Joyner Stephanie               2012 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Lougee Henry Seeman, Jr.       2012 0 0 1.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Martin Sandra Rosa             2012 0 0 32.57 0 0 pro-rate         

Meadows Ada Lewis              2012 0 0 636.06 10.00 0 pro-rate         

Meadows Ada Lewis              2012 0 0 530.02 10.00 0 taxpayer decease 

Mendoza Porfirio Rodriguez     2012 0 46.75 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Pendergrass Grady Thomas       2012 0 0 16.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Pendergrass Lynn Peoples       2012 0 0 1.22 0 0 pro-rate         

Pernell Sidney Larry           2012 0 0 40.89 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Perry Carolyn Elizabeth        2012 0 0 2.96 0 0 pro-rate         

Person Joshua                  2012 0 0 132.77 0 0 pro-rate         

Peterkin Marlene Sheliah       2012 0 0 27.50 0 0 pro-rate         

Pulley Christopher Lawrence    2012 0 0 49.01 0 0 pro-rate         

Pulley Christopher Lawrence    2012 0 0 43.89 0 0 pro-rate         

Russell Isabelle Bullock       2012 0 0 1.58 0 0 pro-rate         

Small Dechelle Lasha           2012 0 0 18.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Alethea Sharon        2012 0 0 5.03 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Cassandra             2012 0 0 69.95 0 0 discharged bankr 

Williams Cassandra             2012 0 0 60.42 0 0 discharged bankr 

Williams Robert Lee            2012 0 0 0.77 0 0 pro-rate         

Wishnewski Stacey Hight        2012 0 0 11.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Wood Barbara Embert            2012 0 0 22.55 10.00 0 transfer out     

Atkinson William Marion, Jr.   2013 0 0 51.61 0 0 pro-rate         

Barnett David Morrison         2013 0 0 2.57 0 0 correct value    

Barrow Marcus Warren           2013 0 0 62.54 0 0 pro-rate         

Brame Robert Allen             2013 0 0 64.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Burt Diamond Dandria           2013 0 0 14.25 0 0 pro-rate         

Candelaria Tomasa Romero       2013 0 0 34.99 10.00 0 correct situs    

Candelaria Tomasa Romero       2013 0 0 34.99 0 0 correct situs    

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 0 0 127.82 10.00 0 state assessed   

Caulder Vera Cheatham          2013 0 0 49.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Brenda Burk              2013 0 0 180.60 0 0 transfer out     

Davis Leroy Antham             2013 0 0 20.25 0 0 pro-rate         

Edwards William Hugh           2013 0 0 1.65 0 0 pro-rate         

First Baptist Church           2013 0 0 225.76 10.00 0 religious        

Hawkins Herman Alexander       2013 0 0 46.69 0 0 transfer out     

Henderson Coretta Wright       2013 0 0 7.69 0 0 pro-rate         

Hernandez Martha Ball          2013 0 0 25.23 0 0 correct value    

Hudson Arlene Renee            2013 0 0 10.39 0 0 pro-rate         

Humphries Construction Co. Inc.  2013 0 0 131.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Priscilla Perry          2013 0 0 83.67 0 0 pro-rate         

Key Steven Parker              2013 0 0 96.75 0 0 pro-rate         

Lewis Benjamin Arthur          2013 0 0 49.73 0 0 transfer out     

Lewis Gary Blake               2013 0 0 8.44 0 0 pers prop billed 

McCormick Melody Lynn          2013 0 0 121.38 0 0 pro-rate         

Mercer Lucette M.              2013 0 0 52.91 0 0 correct value    

Moss Esther Mullins            2013 0 0 39.92 0 0 correct value    

MR Williams Inc. 2013 0 0 112.98 0 0 pro-rate         

Ogeary Nancy Twisdale          2013 0 0 51.11 0 0 pro-rate         

Overton Gary Wilson            2013 0 0 84.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Owen Steven Knight             2013 0 0 18.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Pendergrass Grady Thomas       2013 0 0 3.45 0 0 pro-rate         

Pendergrass Grady Thomas       2013 0 0 11.46 0 0 pro-rate         

Perozek James Bernard          2013 0 0 128.12 0 0 pro-rate         

Phillips Pamela Spence         2013 0 0 1.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Ragland Keeshes Lacheral       2013 0 0 41.51 0 0 pro-rate         

Ramsey Dale Weatherington      2013 0 0 21.17 0 0 correct value    

Ramsey Deborah Jeffcoat        2013 0 0 151.60 10.00 0 transfer out     

Robertson Edwin Jackson        2013 0 0 26.63 0 0 pro-rate         

Rodriguez Stacia Reginia       2013 0 0 22.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Saint Delight Holy Church      2013 0 0 11.59 0 0 religious        

Stanback Levi, Jr.           2013 0 0 215.71 10.00 0 transfer out     

Strayhorn Roy Bruce, Jr.       2013 0 0 16.35 0 0 correct situs    

Tabourn Albert                 2013 0 0 10.98 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Theroux Holly Ann              2013 0 0 57.46 0 0 transfer out     

Tucker David Jackson           2013 0 0 87.63 0 0 correct value    

Veney Kenneth Anthony, Sr.     2013 0 75.86 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Whitbey Robert Eugene          2013 0 0 80.89 0 0 pro-rate         

White Ritchie Lee II           2013 0 0 101.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Reginald Darryl       2013 0 0 275.04 10.00 0 transfer out     

Williams Robert Edgar          2013 0 0 49.48 0 0 pro-rate         

Allgood Benjamin F. heirs 2013 213.54 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Alston Lester                  2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Armstrong Jeffery              2013 0 53.80 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Ayscue Jerry A.                2013 1,048.87 0 0 0 0 correct value    

BW & Company Properties LLC  2013 158.78 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 2,092.66 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 91.48 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 92.01 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 103.94 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 65.18 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 65.18 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Baker Lawrence D.              2013 2,072.11 0 0 0 105.00 val adj for pres 

Bartholomew Bradley Aris       2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Bartholomew Bradley Aris       2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Bartholomew Bradley Aris       2013 0 9.52 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Bartholomew Bradley Aris       2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Beamer Mable Yancey            2013 0 24.64 0 0 0 correct value    

Bochnovic David A.             2013 0 136.70 0 0 0 correct value    

Bond Ambrose Lemarshell        2013 0 71.52 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bradley Mark                   2013 0 47.43 0 0 0 correct value    

Brame Leah B. heirs            2013 50.47 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Brown Cecile M.                2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Buchanan Jeffery Lee           2013 0 97.33 0 0 0 correct value    

Bullock Annie                  2013 112.16 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bullock Frank A., Jr. heirs 2013 32.71 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Burgess Scott                  2013 0 112.53 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Burnette William Thomas        2013 0 65.89 0 0 0 correct value    

Burtis Kent Jon                2013 0 0 159.55 0 0 transfer out     

Burwell Joseph M.              2013 111.18 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Burwell Joseph M.              2013 213.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Burwell Oza heirs              2013 85.69 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Carolina Telephone             2013 0 4.21 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 261.52 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 2,235.25 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 492.71 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 217.83 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 112.16 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 921.66 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 139.74 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 91.82 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 129.08 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 60.98 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph 2013 73.98 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carter A T Est & Clark J W     2013 19.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Carter Raymond Fredrick, Jr.   2013 0 0 15.66 10.00 0 correct situs    

Cary Tonie Antoinette          2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Catlett Kenneth                2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Cawthorne Robert C.            2013 39.54 0 0 0 0 correct value    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Chapman James R.               2013 0 43.85 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

City of Henderson              2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

City of Henderson              2013 1,529.13 0 0 0 0 government       

Classic Graphics Inc.          2013 0 9,077.15 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Coghill Annie M.               2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Country Snacks Manufacturing 2013 0 2,412.74 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Country Snacks Manufacturing 2013 0 81.30 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Country Snacks Manufacturing 2013 0 155.96 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Country Snacks Manufacturing 2013 0 117.06 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Country Snacks Manufacturing 2013 0 63.84 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Crawford James W. Jr.          2013 142.67 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Crews William Thomas           2013 55.63 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Cross Samuel Lee               2013 0 0 6.89 0 0 pro-rate         

Cross Samuel Lee               2013 0 0 100.67 0 0 correct value    

Davis Amanda heirs             2013 70.05 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2013 51.74 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Hallie heirs             2013 46.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Kevin A.                 2013 307.40 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Davis Melvin heirs             2013 30.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2013 70.62 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2013 70.62 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2013 43.22 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Dillard Charles C.             2013 18.15 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Dillard Paul E.                2013 24.66 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dillard Paul E.                2013 0 45.12 0 0 0 correct value    

Divine Habitation Ministries   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 religious        

E & L Associates LLC           2013 41.52 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Ellington Verla J.             2013 27.25 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Evans Cornell G. Est            2013 79.91 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Finnegan James W.              2013 0 9.12 0 0 0 correct value    

Finnegan James W.              2013 0 15.75 0 0 0 correct value    

Finnegan James W.              2013 0 10.23 0 0 0 correct value    

Floyd Curtis R.                2013 0 14.36 0 0 0 correct value    

Fluet Tim                      2013 0 31.65 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Foster Enterprises LLC         2013 0 72.34 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Foster Enterprises LLC         2013 0 72.34 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Foster Enterprises LLC         2013 0 20.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Glover Pamela E.               2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Green Lambert                  2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Guist Kenneth Elwood           2013 0 45.61 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Gupton James Rodgers           2013 287.48 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Gupton Robert Bunyon           2013 0 0 52.44 10.00 0 pro-rate         

Gupton Robert Bunyon           2013 0 0 4.37 10.00 0 reg veh billed i 

Hagwood James S.               2013 0 12.01 0 0 0 correct value    

Hagwood Phillip E.             2013 749.61 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Hall Cynthia F.                2013 0 53.61 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Haney Steve                    2013 0 42.21 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2013 52.71 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hargrove Olivia heirs          2013 53.77 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hawkins Nannie F.              2013 66.58 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Haywood Gerrard                2013 0 314.52 0 0 525.00 pers prop billed 

Henderson Druscilla Moses      2013 0 0 112.82 0 0 pro-rate         

Hester Frank M. Jr.            2013 36.99 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Hester Margaret W.             2013 2.92 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Horton Barry Neal              2013 0 41.10 0 0 0 correct value    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Hoyle Andy L.                  2013 704.86 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Hoyle Andy L.                  2013 35.76 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Johnson Richard A.             2013 0 82.56 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Johnson Richard A.             2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones Ira Richard, Jr.         2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 transfer out     

Jones Neaj Regina              2013 0 0 74.11 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones-Holland Nancy C.         2013 0 37.40 0 0 0 correct value    

Joyner Stephanie               2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Kellogg Catherine A.           2013 0 132.21 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kerley Claude L. III            2013 0 160.72 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kerley Claude L. III            2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Lent Mary Jo                   2013 0 125.84 0 0 0 correct value    

Lilly Vicki L.                 2013 0 155.56 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Linton Michael Curtis          2013 0 0 169.50 10.00 0 transfer out     

Lloyd Timothy Michael          2013 0 0 3.81 0 0 correct value    

Lloyd Timothy Michael          2013 0 0 3.81 0 0 correct value    

Lunsford Barbara               2013 0 13.56 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Lyons Kenyana Warren           2013 0 0 114.26 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Maire David P.                 2013 0 51.12 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Martin Ryan Vincent            2013 0 5.78 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Nelson Susie                   2013 138.13 0 0 0 0 correction exemp 

New Dixie Oil Corporation      2013 0 23.48 0 0 0 remove late list 

New Dixie Oil Corporation      2013 0 10.05 0 0 0 remove late list 

New Dixie Oil Corporation      2013 0 0.70 0 0 0 remove late list 

New Dixie Oil Corporation      2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Newton Virgie O.               2013 44.19 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Obey Charles                   2013 0 38.74 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ortega Maria                   2013 0 83.38 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 27.88 0 0 0 remove late list 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 0.86 0 0 0 remove solid was 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 1.56 0 0 0 remove solid was 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 1.56 0 0 0 remove late list 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 0.25 0 0 0 remove late list 

Parrish Tim                    2013 0 3.32 0 0 0 remove late list 

Pendergrass Wilson Fenner      2013 0 0 152.89 0 0 transfer out     

Perkins Robert Paul Sr.        2013 182.60 0 0 0 0 correct ownership 

Perozek James                  2013 0 41.24 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Perozek James                  2013 0 106.20 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Person Cornelia                2013 0 57.94 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Reams Bryan Keith              2013 0 15.19 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Redbox Dollar General          2013 0 16.67 0 0 0 remove late list 

Redbox Wilco Hess              2013 0 16.03 0 0 0 remove late list 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 210.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Renn Douglas M.                2013 0 15.74 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Renn Douglas M.                2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Renn Douglas Michael           2013 0 93.71 0 0 0 correct value    

Renn Jack Sherman              2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Roberson Michael Thomas        2013 0 0 135.43 0 0 correct situs    

Roberson Michael Thomas        2013 0 0 135.43 0 0 correct situs    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Robinson Marvin Alan           2013 0 194.32 0 0 0 correct value    

Rose Gin & Supply Company      2013 6,659.99 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Simmons II Richard D.          2013 0 54.89 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Simmons Richard D.             2013 25.88 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Smith David R.                 2013 0 90.42 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Smith Pattie B.                2013 0 25.84 0 0 0 correct value    

South Henderson Pentecostal    2013 10,075.79 0 0 0 0 religious        

Sprint                         2013 0 4.21 0 0 0 state assessed   

St. John Shannon                2013 0 24.37 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

St. John Shannon                2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Starnes Timothy Ray            2013 20.55 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

State Board of Community       2013 0 171.47 0 0 0 education (govt) 

Stevenson Crystal Prewer       2013 0 0 83.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Stitt Joy Stevenson            2013 332.58 0 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

Stokes Stephanie Norwood       2013 1,991.60 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Stroud Barbara E.               2013 402.92 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Sutton William                 2013 0 22.61 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Swonke Kristie                 2013 0 48.01 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Terry Shirley M.                2013 43.39 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Tucker David J.                 2013 0 21.51 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Tucker David J.                 2013 0 21.51 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Turner Ron                     2013 0 40.69 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Umstead Frederick              2013 0 35.57 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

United Prayer of Faith Church  2013 679.13 0 0 0 0 religious        

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 315.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance County                   2013 0 0 0 0 210.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance Co.-City of Henderson 2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Vance Mini Mart                2013 0 112.47 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vaughan Frances K.              2013 35.31 0 0 0 0 correct value    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Vaughan William N. III         2013 613.90 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Vaughan William N. III         2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Wagner Larry                   2013 205.50 0 0 0 0 correction exemp 

Walker Harold W. Jr.            2013 0 37.61 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West End Baptist Church of Hen 2013 0 0 721.22 10.00 0 religious        

Wilkins Larry J.               2013 91.69 0 0 0 0 correction exemp 

Williams Jeremy C.             2013 91.37 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Williams Possilette Chiffaun   2013 230.98 0 0 0 0 correct ownership 

Williams Robert W.             2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Willis Jeffrey T.              2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Willis Jeffrey T.              2013 0 18.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Wright Dwight Randolph         2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Wright Dwight Randolph         2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Wright Jeffrey Lee             2013 0 110.97 0 0 0 correct value    

        

Total  43,784.03 22,167.52 8,134.90 170.00 10,557.50  

        

Total Refunds And Releases 84,813.95       
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 09/21/2013

10/20/2013

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 70911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 10ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 21ABDOM-EMD
ABANDONED VEHICLE 2ABNV
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 80ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 40ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 236ALARM
ALARM FALSE 90ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 7ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 9ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 2ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 70ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 12ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 17ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 50ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 2ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 36ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 6BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 13BE MV
BOMB THREAT 1BOMB
BONDING 12BON
BOND SET 1BONDSET
BREATHING PROBLEMS 64BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 7BURG-IP
BURGLARY 69BURGLARY
BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EMD) 1BURNS-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 34CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 11CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 3CHASE
CHEST PAIN 58CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 2CHILD-ABU
CHILD LOCKED IN VEHICLE 1CHIVEH
CIVIL DISPUTE 57CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 13COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 1CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 25CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 14DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 3DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 74DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 6DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 80DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 49DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 4DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 8DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 2EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 202ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 34EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 62FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 30FIGHT
FIRE ALARM 23FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 8FIRE BRU
DUMPSTER FIRE 1FIRE DUMP

1Page of 310/29/2013 09:27:14



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 09/21/2013

10/20/2013

NumberComplaint

ELECTRICAL FIRE 6FIRE ELEC
SMOKE REPORT 4FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 10FIRE STRUC
TRANSFORMER FIRE 1FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 9FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 28FRAUD
GAS LEAK 1GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 39HARR
HEADACHE 9HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 4HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 8HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 3HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 28HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 1HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 42ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 2INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 62INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 14INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 726INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 15IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 46JUV
KIDNAPPING/FELONIOUS RESTRAINT 1KIDN
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 128LARC
LOITERING COMPLAIN 5LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 5LOST
LOUD MUSIC 114LOUD
MEDICAL 3MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 54MEN
MISSING PERSON 16MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 11OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 4OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 71PDAMG
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 7PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 41PROW
RACING/HIGH SPEED DRIVING 4RACE
RAPE 2RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 11RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 5ROBARM
ROBBERY 2ROBBERY
RUNAWAY 5RUN
SHOPLIFTER 15SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 59SHOTS
SICK PERSON 88SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 3STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 8STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 17STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 18SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 3SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 147SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 75SUPSUB
SURRENDER 8SURR
SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE 3SUSPAC

2Page of 310/29/2013 09:27:14



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 09/21/2013

10/20/2013

NumberComplaint

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 91SUSVEH
TEST CALL 78TEST
VEHICLE STOP 487Traffic Stop
TRANSPORT 1TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 4TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 4TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 95TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 6UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 37UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 6UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 588WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 15WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 7WRIT

Report Total: 5143

3Page of 310/29/2013 09:27:14



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

09/21/2013

10/20/2013

Department Number
1 155Data with no Department.
2 3AFTO
3 2ARC
4 9BERT
5 38BVFD
6 29CVFD
7 7DOT
8 3DSS
9 17DVFD

10 6EM
11 1EMBQ
12 524EMS
13 6EVFD
14 7FOR
15 287HFD1
16 251HFD2
17 2506HPD
18 26HVFD
19 21KVFD
20 3PARK
21 12PE
22 2RIDG
23 36SHP
24 4STRE
25 23TVFD
26 74VCAC
27 111VCFD
28 36VCR
29 1883VCSO
30 15WATE
31 3WILD
32 10WVFD

Total: 5143

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 110/29/2013 09:27:53



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

OCTOBER 2013 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Manuel Agustar   09/13/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joann Alston   09/16/2003    54.90  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Maria E. Anelli   09/19/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Harley Barker   09/25/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kenneth Barker   09/25/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shequeta L. Black   09/01/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Monica Bowman   09/04/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Angela D. Brown   09/09/2003 – 09/14/2003      1458.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mailk Brown   09/24/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Yolanda L. Brown   09/27/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Larry Bullock   09/14/2003   150.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ronnie Bullock   09/22/2003    45.85  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shirley A. Bullock   09/24/2003   289.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joe Cockrum   09/10/2003   509.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Marcia Crawford   09/09/2003   367.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Connie J. Daniels   09/25/2003    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Deja Davis   09/01/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

James A. Davis   09/23/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jennie Davis   09/02/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Willard W. Delbridge  09/01/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Calvin Durham   09/04/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Calvin E. Edwards   09/19/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Robert L. Eppis   09/10/2003    72.87  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Wayne Fields   09/04/2003   199.67  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Helen Ford   09/25/2003   362.96  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Nancy M. Foster   09/09/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Brenda Garcia   09/18/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Alma Garcia-Alejandro  09/07/2003   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary F. Gill   09/20/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Patrick O. Gill   09/11/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Frances V. Greenway  09/07/2003   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Chase Gupton   09/25/2003   223.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Diane P. Gupton   09/25/2003   248.16  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David L. Hargrove   09/27/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Esther Hargrove   09/22/2003    43.22   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Tochinna I. Hargrove  09/25/2003   392.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Chester G. Harris   09/14/2003   150.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ruby S. Harris   09/27/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wallace W. Harris   09/09/2003    52.13  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Albert B. Hart   09/22/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Yolanda P. Hawkins  09/29/2003   151.65  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Julio S. Hernandez  09/12/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Maria D. Hernandez  09/12/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rafael Hernandez   09/01/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brook B. Hubbard   09/09/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brenda S. Humphrey  09/18/2003              78.26  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bonnie R. Johnson  09/22/2003   843.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kwanzaa Johnson   09/26/2003   220.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mark Johnson    09/01/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shawana S. King   09/21/2003   206.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Norbert R. Lewis   09/15/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ernest Lott   09/20/2003   296.01  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Johnnie S. Magbie  09/29/2003   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dollene Mayfield   09/16/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Darrell L. McCray   09/25/2003    43.22  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Beatman A. McKnight  09/08/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wendy K. Mitchell   09/25/2003   509.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lorena S. Molina   09/02/2003   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert C. Monroe   09/12/2003   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Erma Moore   09/10/2003    20.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kenny L. Nelson   09/23/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robbie Nelson   09/24/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elizabeth P. Newton  09/21/2003    48.81  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Davon Owens   09/19/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary Patton   09/08/2003   173.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cornelius T. Perry   09/15/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jack Renn   09/23/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James A. Richardson  09/21/2003    45.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kathleen Roberson  09/03/2003    28.71  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edward C. Ronscavage  09/23/2003   501.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Willis Royster   09/05/2003    98.20  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Quillie Smith   09/01/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cynthia Solomon   09/29/2003   755.91  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
June Southerland   09/07/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michelle Stevens   09/11/2003   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Sharena Taylor   09/26/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cornell D. Terry   09/24/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Simone Turner   09/24/2003    26.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael Vaughan   09/08/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dorothy W. Venable  09/22/2003   136.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Yvonne Walker   09/15/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kathreen H. Wiggins  09/30/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jarmaine A. Williams  09/02/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Samuel Williams   09/25/2003   224.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Haywood Yarborough  09/07/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 26,798.03 



Monthly Performance Status Report 
(Due on 15th of each month) 

 
Grantee Name: Vance County    Grant Number: 10-C-2131 (Scattered Site)    Month: October    Year: 2013 

                 
                                              
Prepared By: Karen Foster                  Title: Community Development Planner 
Approved and Emailed  By: ________________________               Title:____________________   (City/County Manager or Clerk) 
Board or Council Update:  Date:____________________ 

 
Performance Schedule 

(Based on Performance Based Contract) 
On/Off Schedule 

On Performance Schedule: Stop and submit report, no current performance status or remedy to get back on schedule is required 
Off  Performance Schedule: Provide current performance status and remedy to get back on schedule and submit report 

Activity Performance 
Schedule    
(On/Off) 

Current Performance Status  
(If Off Schedule) 

Remedy to get back on Schedule   
(If Off Schedule) 

Rehabilitation On   
Reconstruction On   
Clearance On   
Temporary Relo On   
Planning On   
Administration On   
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

DCA Monthly Performance Report v. 1/2013 
 



Monthly Performance Status Report- “NC Tomorrow” Project 
(Due on 15th of each month) 

 
Grantee Name: Vance County Grant Number: 11-C-2282  Month: _October   Year: _2013______ 

                   
                                              
Prepared By:  Karen Foster               Title:_Community Development Planner 
Approved and Emailed  By: ________________________               Title:___________________ _   (City/County Manager or Clerk) 
Board or Council Update:  Date:____________________ 

 
Performance Schedule 

(Based on Performance Based Contract) 
On/Off Schedule 

 On Performance Schedule: Stop and submit report, no current performance status or remedy to get back on schedule is required 
 Off  Performance Schedule: Provide current performance status and remedy to get back on schedule and submit report 

Activity Performance 
Schedule    
(On/Off) 

Current Performance Status  
(If Off Schedule) 

Remedy to get back on Schedule   
(If Off Schedule) 

Planning On   
Administration On   
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

DCA Monthly Performance Report v. 1/2013 
 





















Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
October 2013 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 
 

1. Configured and installed a new PC for the Veteran’s Services Department. 
 

2. Ordered and configured new servers for e911 primary and backup CAD data base 
application.  
 

3. Installed and configured 3 new PCs at the Senior Center.  
 

4. Replaced one PC at the Animal Shelter and migrated all data to the new PC.  
 

5. Repaired issues with hardware drivers at the jail in C1,2,3 and worked with security 
system vendor to make sure all control centers were functioning normally. 
 

6. Setup new user and email accounts for county employees. 
 

7. Installed MS Office on PCs in the deeds office. 
 

8. Worked with e911 and sheriff’s dept. to complete DCI annual audit. 
 

9. Performed add/moves to the phone system as required by departments. 
 

10. Continue to work with Century Link representative to ensure that telecom billing is 
correct and that we receive credits and discounts as determined by our contract (ongoing). 
 

11. Continue to audit email accounts and usage to prepare for a mail server migration.   
 

12. Continued to improve bandwidth management in an attempt to resolve NC Fast 
performance issues. Will continue to monitor and make changes as needed. 
 

13. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

14. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

15. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.   
 

16. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

17. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 



18. Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for 
government entities. 
 

19. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

20. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     



























 

Recreation/Parks 
 

October 2013 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Soccer     Scheduled 17 matches 
     Scheduled 20 practices 

Involved a total of 1,644 participant hours of activity for 
the month 

     Involved a total of 994 spectators for the month 
      
2.  Youth Volleyball   Scheduled 43 matches 
     Scheduled 22 practices 

Involved a total of 3,558 participant hours of activity for 
the month  
Involved a total of 2,114 spectators for the month   

 
3.  Youth Football   Scheduled 12 games 
     Scheduled 24 practices 

Involved a total of 2,760 participant hours of activity for 
the month 
Involved 2,460 spectators for the month 

 
      
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2012/13. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club – conducted 5 weekly meetings including a trip to the North Carolina State 
Fair in Raleigh and a special birthday party for a 100 year-old member with a total monthly 
attendance of 50. 
 
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo, a support group meeting, and 
bowling at Carolina Lanes with a total monthly attendance of 29 members.  Coordinated a driver 
for the annual VIP fishing trip for 5 people.  
 



 

Special Olympics- Held 2 Bocce practices and a local Bocce Tournament for 13 athletes. Took 
12 athletes to the Eastern State Bocce Tournament in Wilson. Recruited several volunteers from 
the community, including some from Kennametal to volunteer at bocce practice and possibly 
other sports in the future. Coordinated athlete volunteers to help with the Knights of Columbus 
L.A.M.B. Tootsie Roll Drive. Held a local committee meeting to discuss upcoming events. 
Attended a webinar for local coordinators for the Eastern half of the State.  
 
Attended a Region K Senior Games Planning meeting. 
 
Attended a Senior Center Advisory Council meeting. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Classes were held 25 times with a total of 437 participants. 
 
A total of 7 rentals were scheduled with 8 hours of usage and 157 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 2 swim teams 23 times with 257 participants and 37 hours of usage.   
 
Save our Kids swim program for EO Young Jr. Elementary School came 5 times with 54 
children and 5 hours of usage. 
 
A swim stroke clinic was conducted 4 times with 8 hours of usage and 11 participants daily. 
 
Recreation Center 
 
The Fall Festival this year was held on Thursday, October 24, 2013 from 5:30 – 8:30pm. The full 
time and part time staff of the Aycock Recreation Center working together, made this event a 
great success. Approximately 600 people enjoyed a spooktacular evening. The festival consisted 
of many games, a haunted house, and costume contests for all ages. This year, witches brew was 
added to the activities. Hayrides and train rides was provided outside. Members of the Safe Kids 
visited with the participants while sharing Halloween safety tips. Royal Harris, with Character 
Antics, provided refreshments including hot dogs, cotton candy, popcorn, nachos, and drinks. 
Character Antics also set up a bounce house, slide, and a face painting booth. Lee Burrows 
supplied musical entertainment and announcements throughout the evening. Fear Farm was the 
theme of the haunted house. The Rec Center offered a $5.00 pack consisting of 25 tickets. 
Participants could also purchase individual tickets for 25 cents. Each activity and food item cost 
either 2 or 4 tickets. The Henderson Police Department and Vance County Sherriff department 
volunteered to help secure the event. With all of the activities and entertainment, this year’s Fall 
Festival was successful and enjoyable. 
 
Crystal and Lauren represented the Henderson-Vance Recreation Department on October 10th by 
setting a booth at the Fire Station number 1 for The Fire Open House event. We provided 
information about Aycock Recreation Center and the memberships that are offered.  
 



 

Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
every Monday night and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. A second class was added on 
Thursday nights for 2-5 year old kids. There were approximately 15 kids for the month of 
October.  
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start an employee wellness 
program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 24 registered city members and 50 registered county 
members for the month of September. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Center now offers a membership for the Vance County School Staff. 
There were no registered members for the month of October. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 50 participants 
for the month. 
 
Scheduled 7 community/non-profit meetings for a total 13 of hours of usage and a total of 142 
participants. 
 
Scheduled 1 Facility rentals for a total of 8 hours of usage and a total of 140 
participants 
 
Vance Granville Community College held 4 games at the Aycock Recreation Center for a total 
of 180 hours and with 240 participants 
 
Vance Charter held 2 games and 13 practices at the Aycock Recreation Center for a total of 
hours and with 360 participants. 
 
Vance Charter had a cross country meet with 102 participantsfrom 5 schools. 
Vance Charter cross country practiced 5 days a week with  33 participants each day. 
 
Total of 1,400 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics) 
 
Aycock Recreation Center was open for a total of 59 hours per week and 259 hours for the 
month of October 2013. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 
 

Community Service/Restitution  
 There were four new admissions and no terminations for the month.   
 Fifteen youth are in process of completing their community service/restitution hours.  
 Aycock Recreation Center, Fox Pond Park and Youth Services offices are the work sites 

used for youth completing community service hours.  
 Plans are to add a few more after school work sites in the next few months.  

 
Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 



 

In-school groups are up and running in all participating schools.   Groups worked on setting 
individual goals, getting acquainted activities and will soon start on the skills modules, including 
“Steps to Respect”, the bullying prevention module. 
 
Conflict Management Services 
One youth completed Anger Management classes for October.  There are two pending referrals 
for services.   Next class will be Tuesday, November 5 from 5:00 – 7:00 pm at Aycock Rec 
Center providing that referred youth commit to attending. Based on referrals, juveniles are 
scheduled to attend two to six classes as determined by the Juvenile Court Counselors or Teen 
Court Coordinator.   
 
Vance County Teen Court 

 Teen Court had three new admissions and no terminations for the month.  
 Two cases were heard in Teen Court for the month.  
 Currently there are ten cases pending to be heard in Teen Court.  Five youth are working 

on their court sanctions  
 Program needs more adult and youth volunteers.  
 Teen Court meets the first and third Tuesdays of the month, with two cases each night to 

accommodate the pending cases.  
 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way, Judicial Attendance 
Council, System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Juvenile Crime 
Prevention Council, Safe Kids and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, etc. 

 Donna Stearns is heading up the Government/Public Services Division for the United 
Way Campaign and is serving as the lead for the City of Henderson’s campaign.  

 Greg Kelly and Candace Williams attended the NCJSA Conference held October 28 – 30.  
 Donna Stearns was elected to again serve as Secretary to the NC Juvenile Services 

Association Board for 2014.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: ___Alan Gill__ 























































NCDVA-2

Rev. Dec. 2007

County/District:________Vance #6 Month      October 2013

D
at

e

Name F
ax

es
/E

-m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

 In
 P

er
so

n 
&

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
al

ls

O
E

F
/O

IF

G
ul

f 
W

ar

V
ie

tn
am

K
or

ea

W
or

ld
 W

ar
 I

I

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
F

o
llo

w
-u

p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

B
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

1-Oct Various  1 2 2   1 1 1 2

2-Oct " 1 1 1 2    1 1  1 1

3-Oct " 3 1 2    2   1 1 2

4-Oct "  2 1 2  1     1  1 2

7-Oct "  1 1  1     1 1

8-Oct "   2 2      1 1

9-Oct " 2 1 1 3     1 1 1 1  1 1 2

10-Oct " 1  1 1     1 1  

11-Oct "  1 4 4 2 1 1 1 1  1 1 1 1 1 3 3

14-Oct " 1 1 3 3  1  2  1  1 3

15-Oct " 1 3 6 7  2 5 1 1  1 3 2 2 6

16-Oct "  1 4 2     4 1 1 1 5

17-Oct "   4 4 4     1 3 1 2 4

18-Oct "  2 4 3 2  1 1 1 2 1 1 2 3

21-Oct " 1 3 9 9  1 2   3 3 3 2 2 3 1 8

22-Oct " 1 6 6  4 1   1 1 1 2 1 1 4 6

23-Oct "  2 3 9 1 4 1 2 1 2 1 5 1 6

24-Oct "  4 5 7 1 1 2   3 2 2  3 2 5

25-Oct " 1 3 1 3   1   2 1 1       1  2 2 1 3

28-Oct " 1 1 1 4 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 2

29-Oct " 3 3 7 2 3 1 1 1 2 1 4

30-Oct " 1 1 1 1

 

TOTAL 6 36 62 81 5 14 20 2 0 33 15 12 12 2 1 16 6 0 3 0 33 20 4 69

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
November 2013 

 
 
 

Vance County Zoning Board of Adjustments - 3 year term 
Re-appoint  Roosevelt Alston - appointed 11/2011 
 Blake Haley - appointed 11/2011 
 
 
 



 
 

Water District Board 





 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2091 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Water Board 

FROM:         Deputy County Manager  

SUBJECT:   Water Marketing Plan 

DATE:          November 4, 2013 

Future Marketing/Communication Strategy 
Because much of the focus has been on Phase 1 construction, it has been over a year since the County has initiated 

any type of structured marketing within the planned Phase 2 service area geared towards communicating the status 

of the water system and soliciting additional sign ups.  However, with the Phase 2 construction contracts having 

been awarded, the County plans to increase its communication and marketing efforts within the Phase 2 service area. 

 

Overall during Phase 1A the County had significant success in obtaining signups through its direct mailing 

campaign.  Results were very limited and time intensive for door to door efforts.  The following strategies and 

approaches provide a comprehensive effort for overcoming previous information, communicating a marketing 

message and encouraging residents to sign on to County water.   

 

Marketing Approach for Overcoming Previous Information 
 Transition from Engineer’s Rate Estimate to More Specific System Operator Rate Calculation (Estimates 

from previous 8 years are now finalized and will be updated on a yearly basis as needed)  

 Clear Communication of Actual Average water usage and associated Rate (Average household water usage 

in tier 1 counties is 3,600 gallons/month; This equates to a monthly bill of $55.88 in Vance County); 

 Use of Cost Analogies (Avg. household water bill is $55.88 vs. $71 for avg. individual cell phone bill vs. 

$76 for standard cable television (internet and phone not included) vs. $111 for an average residential 

electric bill. 

 Use of Visuals and simple terms to illustrate cost of water per gallon (.00719 per gallon) 

 Greater Focus on Benefits  

o Significant savings on homeowners insurance possible; consistent reduction of 31% ; 

o Clean and Safe water – wells more susceptible to contamination than public water; 

o Dependable and Reliable – Resistant to drought, ongoing during power outages, always available 

with constant pressure;  

o High Quality Water – Vance County wells very susceptible to discoloration, high mineral content; 

o Peace of Mind – Vance County in partnership with Envirolink take responsibility and worry of 

providing water – Both are just a phone call away with a very quick response time. 

 Communicate Hookup Assistance Opportunities (USDA 504 program – low interest loans for hookups) 

 

Strategies for Communicating a Marketing Message 
Groundbreaking to Kick-Off Efforts – November 14, 2013 at 10AM at New Hope Elementary School 

 

Reverse 911 Phone Calls 

1. Market/communicate to citizens via Reverse 911 phone calls.  This effort can take place within targeted 

areas and can be set up on a quick basis as needed. 

 

Media Marketing Campaign 

1. County webpage updated as project progresses  

2. Recent Tarheel Pipeline Magazine Article 

3. Newspaper articles on a periodic basis 

4. Radio Public Service Announcements (WIZS Radio) 

 

Community meetings 

1. New Hope School Elem.; Hicksboro Fire Dept. Annex; Townsville Vol. Fire Dept.  (Mid February 2014 

and again in July 2014) 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

2. Research additional opportunities for community meetings scheduled around events.  For example, work 

with schools and conduct presentations before or after PTA meetings. 

3. Community Outreach via manned display booths at Community Events – Requires creating material 

(Envirolink has a booth we can use but we would have to create the display). 

 

Additional Strategies for Encouraging Water System Buy-in 
Direct Mailing campaign 

1. Informational Brochure to all property owners within Phase 2 service area (will include updated brochure 

and signup paperwork, updated FAQs and schedule for future meetings) – January 2014 

2. Door hangers to all property owners immediately ahead of construction informing that that water line 

construction is imminent and provides information on signup options; 

3. Door hanger after line installed but before taps installed informing residents of final opportunity to connect 

at reduced fee. 

4. Targeted letters to subdivisions and areas of high density during and after construction.  We continue to 

research potential subdivisions.  Some that have been identified for future research and communication are: 

a. Crowder Farms 

b. Taylor Farms 

c. Key Estates 

d. Pool Rock Plantation 

e. Rice Hill Farms 

f. Plantation Pines 

g. Harvest Pines 

h. Island Creek Estates 

i. Somerset Plantation 

j. Coffin Estates 

k. Lakeside Estates 

l. Taylor’s Pointe 

m. The Peninsula at Kerr Lake 

n. Woodlake Trails 

o. Bunn Estates 

p. Henderson Pointe Shores 

q. Twin Ponds 

5. Outreach to leaders (pastors, deacons, secretaries, etc.) within the church community to discuss/make 

announcements regarding the County Water System.  Request will be made to display a brochure on church 

bulletin boards.  Churches that have been identified for outreach:

a. Antioch Christian Church 

b. Woodsworth Baptist Church 

c. Tabernacle Baptist Church 

d. Rockspring Baptist Church 

e. Holy Trinity Episcopal Church 

f. Hargrove Methodist Church 

g. Nutbush Presbyterian Church 

h. Mt. Calvary Holiness Church 

i. Tungsten Baptist Church 

j. Philadelphia Baptist Church 

k. Marrows Chapel United Methodist 

Church 

l. Mt. Zion United Church of Christ 

m. St. Beulah Holiness Church  

n. Mt. Zion Christian Church 

o. I Believe God Outreach Church  

p. St John’s Episcopal Church 

q. Island Creek Baptist Church  

r. Flat Creek Baptist Church 

s. Gospel Independent Baptist Church 

6. Outreach to Business Owners to discuss connection to the Vance County Water System. 

7. Outreach to daycares, mobile home parks and other units that are required to currently complete state well 

monitoring requirements. 

8. Possible door-to-door within targeted areas as resources allow.  Strategy had low success rates previously. 

 

Banners and Flyers 

1. Large banners placed in each phase and moved as construction progresses informing that construction has 

begun and containing contact information and website address for updates and signing up. 

2. Informational flyers left in convenience stores (39 Pit Stop, Williamsboro Grocery, New Hope Mini-Mart, 

Chuck’s Snack & Tack, others as allowed). 

 

Open Periods of Reduced Signup Fees 

1. Once system is operational open up occasional windows of opportunities in which capacity and connection 

fees are waived.  

 



 

Envirolink, Inc.  
Your Partner in Utility Management 

PO Box 670, Bailey, North Carolina 27807 

252-235-4900 (phone)        252-235-2132 (fax) 

 

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

October 28, 2013 

 

Re: Welcome Letter 

 

Dear Vance County Water District Customer, 

 

The Vance County Water District is excited to announce that the water system will be operational on 

October 28, 2013.  After many years of planning, designing, and construction, Phase 1 is complete and 

ready for operation.  We would like to take this opportunity to inform you about our rate structure, 

policies, and connection procedures as well as guide you on how to get more information or answers to 

any specific questions that you may have.  

 

Vance County researched its options regarding operation, maintenance and management of the water 

system.  After vetting numerous options, Vance County decided to enter in a Public-Private 

Partnership with Envirolink, Inc. from Nash County, North Carolina.  Public-Private-Partnerships are a 

growing trend across the United States and North Carolina as governments search for ways to improve 

service while lowering cost.  Vance County was fortunate to have one of the leading firms in this arena 

in its own backyard.   

 

As a Vance County Water District customer, your day to day needs will be provided by Envirolink, so 

if you have any questions, please feel free to contact their office at 252-235-4900.  They stand ready to 

assist you in any way possible.  Over the past several months, the County and Envirolink have worked 

hard on developing a set of standards, policies, and procedures designed to make the customer’s 

experience as pleasant as possible.  Below, please find information designed to help you get started as a 

Vance County Water District Customer. 

 

Benefits of Connection 

As a Vance County Water District customer, you will receive many benefits not available to residents 

that are not connected.  These include: 

 

Safe Water - Our customers sleep at night knowing they do not have to worry about the quality of the 

water.  Our water comes from the Kerr Lake Regional Water System.  Unlike water from homeowner 

wells, our water goes through a rigorous monitoring program.  The water is tested for hundreds of 

different potential contaminants on a regular schedule to ensure that it is safe.  Additionally, our water 

system is regulated by the US EPA and State of North Carolina to ensure the quality of the water. 

 

Dependable Service - The Vance County Water system stores water in elevated tanks to maintain 

constant pressure.  This means the water will be there when you need it for drinking or firefighting.  

Whether or not you have power at your home, you can sleep at night knowing you will have water 

when you need it.   

 



2 

 

Envirolink, Inc.  
Your Partner in Utility Management 

PO Box 670, Bailey, North Carolina 27807 

252-235-4900 (phone)        252-235-2132 (fax) 

Quality Service- Vance County Water District through its partnership with Envirolink, stands ready to 

respond to any issues.  Vance County Water District and Envirolink take the responsibility and worry 

of providing water, so if there is ever a problem, we are only a phone call away (252-235-4900). 

 

Connection to the Water System 

As outlined in the attached brochure, many Vance County residents paid their connection fees during 

the early enrollment period.  Whether you paid for a dry tap or wet tap, you will not be required to pay 

a capacity fee.   

 

Wet Tap Option 

Those Vance County residents who have already enrolled for a Wet Tap are not required to pay a 

capacity fee, a connection fee nor a meter fee.  This represents over a $3,200 savings for enrolling 

during the early sign up period.  You will be required to pay a security/account deposit (currently 

$150) to be submitted with the service application.  Checks should be made out to:  “Vance County 

Water District”.  Please reference below for a detailed description of the process for connecting. 

 

Dry Tap Option 

Those Vance County residents who have already enrolled for a Dry Tap are not required to pay a 

capacity fee, a connection fee nor a meter fee.  This represents over a $3,200 savings for enrolling 

during the early sign up period.  You will be required to pay a security/account deposit (currently 

$150) to be submitted with the service application at the time of connection.  Checks should be made 

out to:  “Vance County Water District” . Please reference below for a detailed description of the process 

for connecting. 

 

Connection Process 

If you previously enrolled for a Wet Tap (with a $125 tap fee) or a Dry Tap (with a $800 tap fee), the 

meter box should already be located near the highway right of way.  If you previously purchased a Wet 

Tap (as the majority of property owners have), you have 90 days from the date of this letter to connect 

to the water system or there will be a base fee of $30 per month.   

 

Step 1 - The first step to connecting to the water system is completion of the enclosed Vance County 

Water District Service Application.  The completed application must be submitted along with any 

applicable fees to Envirolink via the information on the back of the form.  Currently the only fee to be 

submitted with the application for those that completed the early signup is a $150 security/account 

deposit.   

 

Step 2 - Envirolink will process the application, forward notification to you and the Vance County 

Planning and Development Department that you have set up your account and that the Vance County 

Water District intends to provide water service to your property.   

 

Step 3 - Once you receive your notification from Envirolink, you may hire a NC licensed plumber and 

apply for a $50 plumbing permit from the Vance County Planning and Development Department 

(some plumbers may get the permit for you).  The plumbing permit is required before you begin 



3 

 

Envirolink, Inc.  
Your Partner in Utility Management 

PO Box 670, Bailey, North Carolina 27807 

252-235-4900 (phone)        252-235-2132 (fax) 

installing the line from your home to the meter box.  Please note:  The Vance County Water District has 

tapped the water main and installed a service line and meter box to the edge of the highway right of 

way but you as the home owner/property owner are responsible for obtaining a plumbing permit and 

installing the line from your home or business to the meter box.  The Vance County Planning and 

Development Department will not issue the Plumbing Permit without notification from Envirolink of 

your application as stated above.   

 

Step 4 - Once you are able to determine a date that your plumber will connect to the meter box, you will 

need to contact the Vance County Planning and Development Department for an inspection, as they 

will need to witness the disconnection from your well.  The Vance County Planning and Development 

Department will notify Envirolink to schedule installation of the meter on the same day as the 

inspection.   

 

It is state law that the Vance County Water System cannot in any way be connected to a private well.  

Thus, the Vance County Planning and Development Department will need to verify that all wells are 

physically disconnected from the system so Envirolink can install your meter.  It is our intent for both 

of these actions to occur on the same day but you should be prepared to be without water for a few 

hours on the day of switchover. 

 

Post Construction Connection 

Those Vance County residents that desire to connect after the current water construction phase should 

submit a completed application to Envirolink along with the applicable fees.  The application should be 

submitted to Envirolink as early as possible but a minimum of 2 weeks prior to the scheduled 

connection date.  Upon processing of application and fees, Envirolink will send its crews to tap the 

water main and set a meter box.  Please note the meter box location will generally be set at the edge of 

the highway right of way and as close to the property line as practical.  Once the meter box is installed, 

Envirolink will issue you a notification and you then may apply to the Vance County Planning and 

Development Department for a permit and to have your NC licensed plumber begin the installation of 

the service line.  Please reference Step 2 above for a detailed description of the connection process. 

 

Rate Information and Policies and Procedures 

In addition to the procedure for connecting to the water system, we would like to take this opportunity 

to provide you with some information on policies/procedures and rates.  Please reference the enclosed 

Reference Guide Brochure on Vance County Water District’s approved water rates.  Note: This is just a 

summary of the major fees, and a complete listing of fees is detailed in the Vance County Water District 

Policies and Procedures. 

 

A complete copy of Vance County Water District’s policies and procedures can be obtained by 

contacting Envirolink (252-235-4900) and requesting a copy or visiting the Vance County website at 

www.vancecounty.org 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. 

Vance County Water District and Envirolink 

http://www.vancecounty.org/


Vance County Water 

Welcome to the Vance County Water System! 
Connection to a Public Water System offers nu-
merous benefits.  Our customers enjoy safe, de-
pendable and quality water service. 

 Safe—Our customers sleep at night knowing 

they do not have to worry about the quality 

of the water.  Our water comes from the Kerr 

Lake Regional Water System.  Unlike water 

from homeowner wells, our water goes 

through a rigorous monitoring program.  The 

water is tested for hundreds of different po-

tential contaminants on a regular schedule to 

ensure that it is safe.  Additionally, our water 

system is regulated by the US EPA and State 

of North Carolina to ensure the quality of the 

water. 

 Dependable—The Vance County Water Sys-

tem stores water in elevated tanks to main-

tain constant pressure.  This means the water 

will be there when you need it for drinking or 

fire fighting.  Whether or not you have power 

at your home, you can sleep at night knowing 

you will have water when you need it. 

 Quality—Vance County Water District 

through its partnership with Envirolink, 

stands ready to respond to any issues.  The 

County and Envirolink take the responsibility 

and worry of providing water, so if there is 

ever a problem, we are only a phone call 

away. 

Connection to Water System Reference Guide 

Phone: 252-235-4900 

Fax: 252-235-2132 

Email: customerservice@envirolinkinc.com  

P.O. Box 670 

12362 Oak Avenue 

Bailey, N.C. 27807 

Envirolink, Inc. 

A few more important notes: 

 If you have an inground irrigation system, state law 
requires a separate meter for irrigation systems. 

 State law prohibits the Vance County Water System 
from being connected to a private well. 

 The water distributed by the Vance County Water Sys-
tem is provided to Vance County by the Kerr Lake Regional 
Water System. 

 For more information or for emergencies, please con-
tact Envirolink, Inc.  

 For questions about your bill please contact an Envi-
rolink Customer Service Representative at 252-235-4900 
between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm. 

 For after hours emergencies, please contact Envirolink Residential  Guide  
to  

Fees & Procedures 

ONLY ENVIROLINK OR AUTHORIZED CONTRACTORS 

ARE PERMITTED TO INSTALL, SERVICE, OR TOUCH THE 

VANCE COUNTY WATER SYSTEM.  If you need to turn 

the water service off, please do not enter the meter 

box.  CALL ENVIROLINK AT 252-235-4900 FOR EMER-

GENCIES or to schedule a shut off . 

Important!! 

Financial Assistance 

While not all Vance County residents will qualify, please 
contact the USDA Rural Development regarding eligibility 
for financial assistance. 



Basic Components of Your Bill 

There are two components to your water bill.  You will see a 
base fee and a usage fee.  The base fee is charged to all 
customers regardless of the amount of water used.  The 
usage fee is based on the amount of water used.  Checks 
should be made out to the Vance County Water District. 
 

What is the Base Fee and why is the Vance County 

Water District charging it? 

The base fee for a residential customer is $30 per month.  
This fee is charged to cover part of our fixed charges, such 
as the repayment of the cost to install the lines and water 
tanks.  This fee helps the Water District cover the cost of 
reading the meters and billing and helps pay for the cost of 
installing the water system.  The base fee only covers a 
small percentage of these costs. 
 

What is the Usage Fee? 

The usage fee is $0.00719 per gallon or $7.19 per 1,000 
gallons.  The total amount charged varies based on the 
amount of water used. Usage is measured in gallons. Seven-
ty-five percent of residential customers use 3,500 gallons or 
less each month on average.  This fee covers the cost of 
providing the water including most of the cost for installing 
the water system, cost to operate the water system and 
cost of water paid to the City of Henderson for the water. 
 

Cost of Operation and Investment 

Paying for the cost to install the water system plus paying 
for future capital and infrastructure projects accounts for 
48.1 cents of every dollar spent.  In many ways this is like a 
mortgage that has to paid back over time.   

 

How can I connect to the 

Vance County Water System? 

Envirolink, Inc. 

P.O. Box 670 

12362 Oak Ave 

Bailey, N.C. 27807 

Phone: 252-235-4900 

Fax: 252-235-2132 

Email: customerservice@envirolinkinc.com  

Whether you decide to connect before or after construc-

tion, the process is the same.  You start by calling our partner Envi-

rolink.  Once your application is received and applicable fees are 

paid, Envirolink will coordinate the installation of a water service.  

Once the service is installed, you will be notified that the service is 

available (either by door hanger or letter).  You will have to hire a 

North Carolina licensed plumber and obtain a $50.00 plumbing 

permit from the Vance County Planning and Development Depart-

ment.  Once the permit has been obtained, your plumber can in-

stall the  water service line from your home to the meter box.  

Once the service line to the home is installed, Vance County Plan-

ning will complete the inspection and Envirolink will install a water 

meter and activate the account.  This is the official date that the 

account is activated and billing will begin from this date . 

Once the meter is installed and account activated, you 

are required to disconnect from your well.  The County Inspector 

will not close out your plumbing permit until  he or she can verify 

disconnection from your well. 

 

What are the costs to connect and what fees 

should I expect to pay? 

Connect Now or Later? 

The cost to connect depends on whether or not you 
sign up to connect to the water system before con-
struction or after.  The Vance County  Water System 
was made possible by the many residents who ex-
pressed their desire to connect to the Water System  
by paying a tap fee prior to construction.  The Vance 
County  Water District Board has decided to show its 
appreciation of these many residents by significantly 
reducing the capacity and connection charges for 
those residents who pay their connection/capacity 
charges prior to construction. For those residents 
who pay their connection fees prior to construction of 
the water lines, they will benefit from reduced cost.  
If you decide to wait, you should expect to pay much 
higher connection/capacity charges. 

Pre-Construction Charges for Connection: 
Wet Tap Option 

 Payment of $125 Facility Capacity Charge + $30 
Monthly Fee. 

 Customer agrees to become an active water user 
within 90 days of notification that water system is 
active.  If not connected within 90 days, a $30 month-
ly base fee will be charged from that point forward. 

 No Capacity Charge, Connection Charge or meter 
charge, but account deposits still apply. Checks 
should be made out to  the Vance County Water Dis-
trict 
 
Dry Tap Option 

 The same provisions as the Wet Tap Option ap-
ply, except that there is no requirement to connect to 
water system and no base fee until connection made. 
 
Post—Construction Charges for Connection 

 Payment of  $2,000 Facility Capacity Fee for 3/4” 
service and $5,000 for 1” service. 

 Water Service Connection Charge of $1,100 for 
3/4” service and $1,500 for 1” service. 

 Water Meter Installation Charge of $50 + Cost of 
Meter (estimated to be around $195). 

 Account deposit fee will also apply. 

 Fees are payable at time of request for service 
and checks should be made out to  the Vance County 
Water District. 

I want to connect to the water system, but 

don’t know who to contact or where to start.   

What do I do? 

As the County’s partner in the operation, maintenance and 
management of the water system, Envirolink, Inc. will an-
swer questions and coordinate connection to the water sys-
tem.  Please call an Envirolink customer service representa-
tive at 252-235-4900. 

What are the costs once I connect to 

the Vance County Water System? 





MARK DOLEJS / Dispatch 

Staff

Becca West helps one-year-

old Ben Juntunen wash his 

hands at Humpty Dumpty Day 

Care.

MARK DOLEJS / Dispatch 

Staff

Nicki Robinson measures out 

water for mashed potatoes as 

she prepares lunch at Humpty 

Dumpty Day Care.

Contributed photo

Contributed photo Jordan 

McMillen, Donald Wilkerson, 

Frances Ellington, Ralph 

Ellington, Archie Taylor Jr. 

and Mike Myers were on hand 

Monday for the landmark step 

in the county’s water project. 

McMillen is deputy county 

manager, Wilkerson is a meter 

technician for Envirolink, the 

Ellingtons are property 

owners, Taylor is district 

representative to the county 

commission for the Ellingtons 

and Myers is the owner of 

Envirolink.

Customers ready for the reliability 
provided in project
Oct. 28, 2013 @ 09:32 PM

SARAH MANSUR

The children at Humpty Dumpty Day 

Care are among the first in line for 

water from Vance County’s system.

“We’ll be glad to get water,” said Jack 

Robertson, whose wife Vivian owns the 

daycare.

A crew from Envirolink, the company 

tasked with installing and running the 

water system, arrived at Humpty 

Dumpty on Monday to install the water 

meter in the ground that connects the 

main water line with the line to the 

house.

The daycare has used well water since 

it opened.

“That’s a good well and some good 

water out here, but it does go dry,” 

Robertson said. “It’s not 100 percent 

reliable.”

About 20 years ago, their first well ran 

dry and Robertson had a second well 

drilled. Recently, the water level in his 

second well fell low and Robertson 

drilled down another 100 feet, which 

cost him $4,500.

He also pays as much as $4,000 per 

year to have his well tested for 

contaminants.

In September, the county 

commissioners voted to approve a $30 

base rate and usage rate of .00719 

cents per gallon, or $7.19 per 1,000 

gallons

An individual’s water bill would be 

based on the number of gallons used. 

For example, a residence that used 

3,500 gallons a month would be 

charged $55.16.

The Envirolink crew, as well as Deputy 

County Manager Jordan McMillen and 

County Commissioner Archie Taylor Jr., 

crowded outside Ralph Ellington’s 

Page 1 of 2Customers ready for the reliability provided in project | The Daily Dispatch

10/30/2013http://www.hendersondispatch.com/news/local/x2082476496/Customers-ready-for-the-re...



property on Warrenton Road to set his meter.

“We’ve been wanting this for a very long time,” Ellington said 

Monday.

Since the original well behind his property ran out of water, Ellington 

said three houses and his farm have connected to his current well.

Frances Ellington, Ralph’s stepmother who lives next door, said she 

is looking forward to having county water.

“You never know when the well is going to run dry,” she said.

Mike Myers, president of Envirolink, said the county water system 

would be more dependable than the wells, which are powered with 

electricity.

“If the power goes out, you still have water,” he said.

Myers said county water is required to undergo a routine sampling 

process for contaminants.

“It is regulated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and the 

state of North Carolina, so there is a lot more oversight,” he said.

In order to connect to the water system, residents who have paid a 

deposit will need to fill out a service application, Myers said.

“Once we receive the application, we will alert the county planning 

department that this customer has been approved for connection to 

the water system and it is OK to issue plumbing permit,” he said.

At that point, residents can ask the county Planning Department for a 

$50 plumbing permit that allows a plumber to run the water line 

between the house and the meter box.

“They have to contact the Planning Department for a date when they 

can disconnect to the well,” Myers said. “And we will schedule their 

meter to start the same day they disconnect from well because state 

law prohibits connection to private system and well at same time.”

McMillen said the county is planning to send a welcome brochure 

with information this week.

Contact the writer at smansur@hendersondispatch.com.

Page 2 of 2Customers ready for the reliability provided in project | The Daily Dispatch

10/30/2013http://www.hendersondispatch.com/news/local/x2082476496/Customers-ready-for-the-re...


	Semprius Update
	Semprius Update
	Middleburg Town Council
	Recreation
	Recreation 1
	Recreation 2
	Recreation 3
	Recreation 4

	Road Abandonment
	Consent Agenda.pdf
	CDBG Monthly Report
	NC Tomorrow Monthly Report
	DSS Monthly Report
	Tax Office Monthly Report
	911 Monthly Report.pdf
	911 Monthly Report 1
	911 Monthly Report 2
	911 Monthly Report 3





